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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Allan Hill <Allan.Hill@scottwilson.com> 

28 November 2006 14:38 

Frances Hamilton 

Alasdair Slessor 

(FH) MUDFA Letter and Attachment to AMIS 

Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 1 of 4 22.11.06.pdf; Proposed TP Locations Line 1 

Sh 2 of 4 22.11.06.pdf; Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 3 of 4 22.11.06.pdf; 

Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 4 of 4 22.11.06.pdf; SDS Schedule of Proposed Trial 

Pits Section 1, 3 and 5 16.11.06.pdf 

«Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 1 of 4 22.11.06.pdf» «Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 2 of 4 22.11.06.pdf» 

«Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 3 of 4 22.11.06.pdf» «Proposed TP Locations Line 1 Sh 4 of 4 22.11.06.pdf» 

«SDS Schedule of Proposed Trial Pits Section 1, 3 and 5 16.11.06.pdf» 

Frances, 

Can you please send out the attached documents to Andrew Malkin of AMIS along with the covering letter as per below 

signed by Alasdair. Alasdair, can you please check that the wording ties in with their letter. Thanks, Allan 

EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT, MUDFA 

SOS TRIAL TRENCHES 

Further to your letter dated 2 November 2006, please find enclosed, for your information, SOS Drawings ULE90130-SW­

UTL - 003966 to 00399 showing their proposed Trial Pit locations and an accompanying Summary Schedule for Sections 

1, 3 and 5. At present, the intention is that SOS will carry out these Trial Pits as part of their design programme. You will 

see from the drawings that SOS have prioritised the need for the Trial Pits. I would welcome any comments you may 

have on scope and priority. 

Yours sincerely, 

Alasdair Slessor 

tie Representative 

Visit our web site at www.scottwilson.com 
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